VI.
Vil.

Viil.

Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
December 8", 2022
3:00PM
Agenda

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Members Present

Comments: Non Agenda Items—The Board Clerk will allow three minutes for speakers to
address the appropriate matters. Speakers will identify themselves when acknowledged
by the Clerk.

Comments: Agenda Items Only—Any person wishing to address the Board will identify
themselves, the agenda item they are speaking about, and limit remarks to three minutes.
Correspondence

Superintendent Report/Information

A. Administer Oath of Office to P} Davis and Connie King: Plaza School Board Trustee
Term Ends December 8th, 2026
B. The Plaza Promise: 2022-23 School Year
1. Grants:
i. Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P): $159,400
ii. Performing Arts: $123,600
ili. Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant: $239,300 -
iv. ESSER Ill: $55,200
2. Long Term Strategic Planning and School Site Council
C. November and December Pirates Post
D. Plaza Community Club
E. Facilities
1. New Construction and Modernization
F. 2022-23 Enroliment
G. Williams Quarterly Report October, 2022—NO Complaints Filed
H. Local Control and Accountability Plan
I. Safe School Plan
J.  2023-24 Kindergarten Enrollment Lottery
Action

A. Old Business
B. New Business
1. Consent Agenda: Routine matters that can be approved with one motion
a. Approve the Minutes of the October 17, 2022 Special Board Meeting
b. Approve Warrant Registers: October 14", 2022 —~ December 1%, 2022
¢. Approve Budget Transfers— None
d. Certification of 35160.5 Policies (Evaluation Competency, Probationary
Teacher, and Complaint Procedures)
2. Reorganization of Board of Trustees



IX.

7.

Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
December 8", 2022
3:00PM
Agenda

Approve 2023-24 School Calendar: Version 1 if Modernization Construction
begins May, 2024

Approve 2023-24 School Calendar: Version 2.1 if Modernization Construction
Begins May, 2023

Approve Nonie Randles for .85 FTE Temporary Response to Intervention
Certificated Position for Remainder of the 2022-23 School Year

Approve Jacklyn Orsua for Cafeteria Manager/Cook Classified Position for
Remainder of 2022-23 School Year

Approve Alberto Linares-Castellanos for Custodian i Classified Position for
Remainder of the 2022-23 School Year

Adjournment — Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting Thursday, January 19%, 2023 @ 3PM



CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER

THIS CERTIFIES that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board of
PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT of Glenn County, California, has appointed
PATRICK DAVIS
to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, of the above named district
to hold the office for the completion of the term expiring December 11, 2026.

Dated

ISSUE THIS CERTIFICATE TO PERSON APPOINTED

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER

THIS CERTIFIES that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board of
PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT of Glenn County, California, has appointed
PATRICK DAVIS
to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, of the above named district
to hold the office for the completion of the term expiring December 11, 2026.

Dated

OATH OF OFFICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of Glenn } SS.

I, PATRICK DAVIS, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental
reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER
PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT (SIGNATURE)

(ADDRESS)

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me. this davof

Betore taking oltice, cach member must take and subscribe tus Uath of Olhice bedore a govermng board member, other school otlicer, state or county oflicer, judiclal
ollicar or notary public, w be filed with the County Cleik.

l ILE ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE AND OATH WITH COUNTY CLERK - BOARD RETAINS COPIES




CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER

THIS CERTIFIES that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board of
PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT of Glenn County, California, has appointed
CONNIE KING
to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, of the above named district
to hold the office for the completion of the term expiring December 11, 2026.

Dated

ISSUE THIS CERTIFICATE TO PERSON APPOINTED

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER

THIS CERTIFIES that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board of
PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT of Glenn County, California, has appointed
CONNIE KING
to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, of the above named district
to hold the office for the completion of the term expiring December 11, 2026.

Dated

OATH OF OFFICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of Glenn } sS.

I, CONNIE KING, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental
reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER
PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT (SIGNATURE)

(ADDRESS)

Subscribed and sworn (o (or affirmed) before me, thiy day of

PICR0Te Dan i C G i e S G G s e e s i e s s e s N S LR o L R T L TN VPTI N R N

o . N A P B T S ol A
vl v o s U 0 00 ehica s e e Aoartidies

FILT ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE AND OATH WITH COUNTY CLERK - BOARD RETAINS COPIES




THE PIRATE’'S POST

October 25, 2022

Check out our website at www.Plazaschool.org for Information, Events and Dates!

| e B B L L B B

Dates to Remember:

g

Oct 31 Halloween Parade @ 8:45 am

I Nov5 8™ Grade Pancake Breakfast Fundraiser
| Nov10 End of 1« Trimester
I Nov 11 No School: Veterans Day
I Nov 17-18 Minimum Day Dismissal @ 12:45
I Parent-Teacher Conferences
Nov 18 1= Trimester Awards Ceremony 8:45 am
I Nov 21- 25 No School: Thanksgiving Break
| Dec8 Plaza School Board Mtg. @ 3 pm
| Dec 12K-2 & Chorus Sing Along-
I @ Hamilton High School Cafeteria

Dec 26-Jan 6 No School: Winter Break

P = e e

The Plaza Promise —
Our School Community Rocks!

The California Department of Education released the
2021-22 end of year state assessments this week. As
you may have heard, the results showed significant
learning loss throughout the state since the last reported
data from 2018-19. The state average for 3rd-8th and
11th graders meeting or exceeding state standards for
English Language Arts (ELA) was 47.06% and for
Mathematics it was 33.38%.

I am happy to report that Plaza School’s data shows that
65.36% of our 3rd-8th graders met or exceeded the state
standards in ELA and 58.06% did so in Mathematics. We
did not experience such drastic learning loss because the
Plaza School community is always student centered,
especially their academic, behavioral, and social-
emotional wellbeing. | am proud of all the hard work and
dedication our staff, students, and families put into making
Plaza such an amazing place.

Parent Teacher
Conferences:

Parent teacher conferences are
scheduled for Thursday and Friday,
November 17th and 18th. These are
minimum day dismissal at 12:45 for
students. SPARK will be in session
until 6PM.

If you do not have a time scheduled,
please reach out to your child(ren)’s

| +Of)f‘“\ov'lf‘\

' e bt Oy
|
!

m

| AN IR A

N A\
Ve T Q) AW
W g gﬁﬁW}

 Scholastic
Book Fair |

The Scholastic Book Fair is next week. Anyone interested in
helping in the: mornings or after school, please contact Mrs.
Carrillo, our Library/School Clerk, or Mr. Conklin. Online
shopping will be available until November 18th. Our Book
Fair offers a cash-free payment option called eWallet. It’s a
convenient digital account that your child can use for
shopping at our fair. Grandparents, friends, and others can
contribute, too! Cash, credit cards, and checks are also
acceptable.

We encolirage ali narentc o visit niir bnnk fair hamonaoe +n
MR ST W LU UV O VU W W QY AT MU PR DU

and through the online shopping experiences at_
https://www.scholastic.com/bf/plazabookfair2022




: Plaza Extracurricular Activities:

Lots of great things this month for our Plaza Pirates. Congratulations goes out to the following
I students for representing their grades in the Glenn County Spelling Bee: 8th Grade- Aaliyah M.
I (1st place winner) and Kaylee B. 7th Grade- Clayton C. and Ryan B. 6th Grade- Charlie B. (3rd
place winner) and Paislee S. and 5th Grade- Barrett S. (1st place winner) and Dalton C.
Aaliyah and Barrett will represent Glenn County at the State Spelling Bee Championship in
May.

1
I
: Both our football and volleyball teams took 2nd place in the Lake Tournament. The following

| were recognized as All Tourney winners: Riley G. and Kaylee B. (football) and Hailey O. and

I Alondra R. (volleyball).

I

j Last Friday our Plaza Student Leadership/Club Live Team planned and hosted a 6th-8th grade
dance on October 21st. Over 80 kids from Plaza, Lake, and Capay attended. Thanks Mrs.
Henning, Mrs. Hines, Ms. Miranda, Mrs. Rossman, and Mrs. Hutson for chaperoning. This
group also organized our Red Ribbon Week October 24th-28th. They planned different

I classroom activities and chose the spirit week themes. Thank you for your leadership!

Earlier in the month Mrs. Osburn took our Chess Club to Franklin Elementary in Yuba City for
another chess tournament. Although they faced much bigger schools who had a lot more
participants, they still took 5th place. Way to go Plaza!

l———————————-——————-— ————— - I NS DS EME ey e e e ey

Reading Pals Thank You and Recruitment: Yearbook Photos:

At owe son son See SO S SRR TR R B B DUNE MM M MM S G M AN MR B SRS S

If you have any pictures of the first day of
school, Bike-a-thon, class field trips, or any
of the many different school activities or
events, please email them to
vearbook@plazaschool.org. Mrs.

A special thank you to Mrs. Debbie Stover, Mrs. Joyce Yancy,
and Mr. Arne Gustafson for volunteering their time each week
to serve as Reading Pals mentors to some of our 2nd and 3rd
grade students. Over the last few years these amazing people
have built a positive relationship with their young readers by Groteguth and students on the yearbook
spending 60 minutes reading with their assigned reading committee are working hard to create
buddies. These students gain important literacy skills at a another great yearbook this year!

higher rate than their peers. If you're interested in
participating in this program, please contact Mr. Conklin.

Pancake Breakfast:

The annual Pancake Breakfast that supports the 8th grade class trip, 8th grade graduation, and student
government activities will be held on Saturday, November 5th in the school cafeteria. 8th grade

students and their parents who would like to volunteer for the event by helping prepare food after
| cchant an Friday Nov Athth or hu warking a chift on the day of the hreakfast chould

i rAantart Mrs Hennmine. Anv monetary donation to hein offsef the cost of rhe breakfast




The Pirates Post | 15g/66 6ril61e

November 29, 2022 L EAURERIEENE- e

What i

The Plaza Promise-

s Number Sense?

Number sense is the ability to understand, relate, and connect numbers. Much like reading fluency where children first learn
letters that can be put together to form words, students learn that digits have values that make numbers when put

together. They then develop the ability to visualize and talk comfortably about numbers, take them apart and put them back
together in different ways, make computations mentally, and connect numbers to real life problems. Students who understand
numbers fluently at an early age build a solid foundation needed to be successful in mathematics. We emphasize the
importance of number sense in K-5th grades because it is necessary to solve more complicated mathematical problems in 6th-

8th.

Here are some ideas for promoting number sense in a first grader:

Estimating to bring math into your child’s everyday world. Estimate the number of steps it takes to get from the
car to the house or how many minutes you have to wait in line at the grocery store.

Model numbers in different ways. Seeing numbers in different contexts really helps your children connect with
numbers. For example, looking at numbers in a deck of cards or identifying numbers on dice or dominoes without
counting the dots.

Visualize ways to see numbers. Visualize a number and tell what they see. Your child will see numbers in
different ways. Celebrate all the different ways and encourage them to think outside of the box. An eight can
look like a snake or a 10 can be thought of as a baseball and bat.

Think about math with an open mind. Instead of asking what is 6+4, ask, "What are some ways to make
10?" This allows for more flexible thinking and builds confidence with knowing more than one answer. Or,
you can also ask “Can you make eight with three different numbers?” or “What is 10 more than 227"

Solve problems mentally. Instead of relying on memorization, encourage your child to use mental math
(calculating problems in his head). So, if you know 6+6=12, then you know 6+7=13. He can use his double
fact (6+6) to help find a harder fact (6+7) and build on concepts he already knows to think about problems.

Hogan, Jennifer. Demystifying Math: What Is Number Sense? hitps://www.scholastic.com/parents/school-
success/learning-toolkit-blog/demystifying-math-what-number-sense.html Nov. 11th, 2017

Dec 2
Dec 8
Dec 12

Dec 26
Jan 13
Jan 16
Jan 19

I dan 20

Jan 27

Dates to Remember Morning Drop Off
7th-8th Basketball @ Los Molinos High School and 2:45 Parking Lot Pickup
Plaza School Board Mtg @ 3PM
K-2 and Chorus Sing Along at Hamilton High During morning drop off, please do your part to ensure

the process is done safely and efficiently. This means

School Cafeteria @ 6PM >
e adults driving through the lanes must do so slowly and

~Jan 6 NO SCHOOL: Winter Break stop prior to the crosswalk and look for people
7th-8th Basketball @ Orland Rec Center crossing. Students and adults must use the crosswalk.
NO SCHOOL: Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Plaza School Board Mtg @ 3PM When picking up students at 2:45, please do not block

e - 1 \ : ‘ +111 s tha 1At i
PO Mto () APM trattic on Road K it the lanec are +y Lornllinta the Tat

Do ; R T
AHh-Rth Dance 7 Plara Qrhanl §:20 Q1ADDM jodilu 1l a pdinklE sPdue. 10U tikdy HCCd W drive [
! '

Hhapyrreta v s Iy e e ey o L

FECOME A1 30 Q1nee 1iF rendg o otear un a little arannAd I

1edacher Pro Development Il then l
7th-8th Basketball @ Orland Rec Center l




Student Recognition!

A big shout out to Ford (1st Grade) and Leon
(Kinder) who collectively sold almost $900 in jam
for the PCC fundraiser! Also, please recognize
James (4th) and Natalia (S5th) for representing Plaza
School at the AgriBee.

The following students were recognized as good
citizens throughout the 1st trimester for always
being kind, responsible, and respectful people.

Kinder: Leon and Adalie

1st: Philip and Sophia

2nd: Justice and Hudson

3rd: Abby, Alexis, and Elyse
4th: Addyson G., and Natalia
5th: Diego and Analise

6th: Kinley and Sammy

7th: Ryan

8th: Chase R.

Pancake Breakfast:

A huge thank you to everyone
who supported the 8th grade
Pancake Breakfast. We had a
great turn out. The money
raised will go towards the 8th grade class,
including their graduation expenses and end of
year trip. It also helps support many different
school activities, such as Red Ribbon Week,
awards ceremonies, and student recognition.

Orland Pantry Canned Food Drive
and Glenn County 4 H Coats for
Kids Drive

Our Plaza Student Leadership/Club Live Team and
the California Junior Scholarship Federation group
volunteered to promote both of these events in order
to help serve members of the Glenn County
community during the holiday season. If you have
any nonperishable, unexpired goods to donate to the
Orland Pantry, please have your child bring them to
their classroom. Also, classrooms are collecting
gently used or new children’s sized coats. We will
tally items donated between now and the pickup
dates, which will be December 7th. The classroom
with the most items collected will be recognized and

| rewarded!
58 A
TSI FyaaiCas T00 1
2= N s
V7 DA/ B wum‘k?’w N P
W TURTLAaL
e . AR aw AR e

2023-24 Enrollment

Notices went home to families who have at least
one child currently attending Plaza and another
child who will turn five before September 1*,
2023, therefore will be enrolling into kindergarten
next year. If there are more students requesting
enrollment than seats available, Plaza School board
policy outlines who gets priority, as well as the
process for conducting a random unbiased lottery.
Families who live within Plaza School district
boundaries are enrolled without a lottery process.

Although it is unlikely any siblings will be denied
enrollment due to lack of open seats, we will be
conducting a lottery for siblings at our December
8" board meeting in case there are additional
families we are unaware of at this time or that
move into the district before the school year
begins. If you have questions or concerns, please
see Mr. Conklin.

Orland Unified School District
Interdistrict Transfer Students

Please remember that December 1% through
February 15" OUSD will begin accepting inter
district transfer requests for the 2023-24 school
year. Failure to submit the transfer request
during the period will result in the expectation
that the chiid shaii atrend their schooi or

RN AN & NS DN VNP S SR A
i iesidence untit a determination is made. This

S A 2 R I I IR ORR S IR PR

(MIQIY Dlancn oo ta tha (YFIQIY AP AR #4 Gitinta

the transfer request before February,

i




October 20, 2022

Meeting called to order -Colleen Cecil, President 6:10 pm

Approval of Minutes from September 15, 2022 - Mandy Edson, Secretary - M/Casey
Rush Crane 2nd/ Kelly Henning

Financial Report- Kadie Salazar, Treasurer -M/ Mary McDade, 2nd/ Dave Lee

Old Business
1.) Fall Carnival & Trunk n Treat - Discussed sending out a signup genius on
Remind to get more parent involvement. Bounce house to cost $90 from Junior
Bouncer. Kristen will be at school on Sunday, Oct. 23rd @ 11 am to go through
the shed and organize games, tables, signs, etc.
2.) Fall Fundraiser - Stephens Farmhouse Jam- Order due Oct. 24th
New Business
1.) Round Table Fundraiser Night - Nov. 8th- Send out invitation

Meeting Adjourned 6:47 pm
Next meeting November 17th



Plaza Pirate Community Club

7322 County Road 24 Orland CA 95963
Treasurer 2022-2024, Kadie Salazar- (530) 681-2816

JAM FUNDRAISER RESULTS:

Olallieberry- 129 Jars
Strawberry- 116 Jars
Raspberry- 87 Jars
Peach Cobbler- 131 Jars
Pumpkin Butter- 73 Jars
Pomegranate- 134 Jars

670 Jars Sold
$4.50 x 670 Jars = 3,015 Expense to Stephens Farm House

$3.50 x 670 Jars = $2,345 Profit Made to PCC

FALL CARNIVAL 2022

EXPENSES $2,270.03

-Snack Bar -Prizes -Game Repair -Jumphouse -Student Raffle

INCOME $4,019.73

Total Profit from Carnival: $1,749.70



UMPQUA BANK

oty g By g I 1 'l”'l'lu'

PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB
7322 COUNTY RD 24
ORLAND CA 95963-9777

Lasl statement: September 30, 2022
This statement; October 31, 2022

October 31, 2022 Page:

Customer Service:
1-866-486-7782

1of3

Please be aware that items may be presented for payment multiple times when your account does
not contain sufficient funds to pay the item(s). We may charge you a fee each time an item is
presented and you do not have sufficient funds in your account to pay the item. For services to help
you manage your account, visit www.umpquabank.com/globalassets/
media/documents/overdraft_disclosure_for_business_accounts.pdf

COMMUNITY BUSINESS CHECKING

Account number 2079186867  Beginning balance $14,245.65

Low balance $12,305.50 Deposits/Additions $61.87

Aver Je balance $13,834.98  Withdrawals/Subtractions $1.940.29

Interest earned $0.00  Ending balance $12,367.23

ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions

Date Description Subtractions

10-31  ACH Debit Square Inc Acctverify 20221031 01

10-31  ACH Debit Paypal Acctverify 20221031 13

Total ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions $0.14

———e ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions

Date Description Additions

10-31 ACH Credit Square Inc 221031p2 20221031 61.73

10-31  ACH Credit Paypal Acctverify 20221031 11

10-31  ACH Credit Paypal Acctverify 20221031 02

10-31 ACH Credit Square Inc Acctverify 20221031 ki)

Total ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions $61.87

HMomber FOIC Equal Housing Lender (2

SBA Preferied Lendst v




PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB October 31, 2022 Page: 2 of 3

Card Transactions/Withdrawals

Date  Description Subtractions

10-13  POS Purchase Terminal Vbase2 Amazon.Com*ht3ey93 Y1 A Amzn.Com/ WA 168.86
XXXXXXXXXXXX 7534

1021 POS Purchase Terminal Vbase2 Walmart.Com 800-966-6 Ar Xxxxxxxxxxxx7534 28.70

10-21 POS Purchase Terminal 01788884 Round Table Pizza 953/ Orand CA 47.68
XXXXXXXXXXXX7 534

1024 POS Purchase Terminal 7052663307C Brands Inc 800-22804 NE Xxxooxxxoox 7534 98.79

10-26  POS Purchase Terminal 99101113Costco Whse #1011 Chico  CA Xxxxxxxxxxxx7534 27432

1026 POS Purchase Terminal 99999999 Winco Foods 425 2060 E Chico  CA 198.89
XXXXXXXXXXXX 7534

1027 POS Purchase Terminal Vbase2 Staples Direct 800-33333 Ma Xxx0000oxxx7534 270.81

10-27  POS Purchase Terminal Vbase2 Amzn Mklp Us*h01ur 8151 Amzn.Com/ WA 21.44
XXXXXXXXXXXXT534

10-27  POS Purchase Terminal Vbase2 Chefslore 7565 Chico  CA Xxxomxxxxx7534 330.66

Total Card Transactions/Withdrawals $1,440.15

Daily Balances

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
08-30 14,245.65 10-24 13.901.62 10-28 12,305.50
10-13 14,076.79 10-26 13,428.41 10-31 12,367.23
10-21 14,000.41 10-27 12,805.50

Overdraft Fee Summary

Total For Total

This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned item Fees $0.00 $0.00

Checks

Check # Amount Date
2980 $500.00 10-28

(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned + Electronified check)

Total Checks paid: 1 for -$500.00

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 1= SBA Prefurred Lendst




]

PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB

-
ruz:\ ngmuug‘ ::UJI 2860
ok wn 10/18[22 "7
wmee CasSh s 500~
Lrve: Pndreet Gacl dolion iy @ .

EX mraua pank s s

wr_FOLL COvivd Cloarites %@? “f(adw&lww

L3080 64 2079 18LA6 T 2AR60
Check # 2980, Posted 10-28-22, Amount $500.00

October 31, 2022 Page: 3 of 3




October Rec Report 2022
Community Club Checking Page 1 11/16/2022 Reconciliation Summary
BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance:
Checks and Payments 12 Items
Deposits and Other Credits 4 Ttems
Service Charge 0 Items
Interest Earmned 0 Items

Ending Balance of Bank Statement:

YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Cleared Balance:
Checks and Payments 6 Items
Deposits and Other Credits 3 Items

Register Balance as of 11/16/2022:
Checks and Payments 0 Items
Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items

Register Ending Balance:

October Rec Report 2022 Community Club Checking Page 2 11/16/2022 Un-
cleared Transaction Detail up to 11/16/2022

Date Num Payee Memo Category Clr Amount
Uncleared Checks and Payments

8/18/..2972 Mandy Edson Meeting Dinne.. Meeting Dinners -200.74
9/15/..2975 April Bailey Class Supplies Class Funds:.. -71.62 10/28..2779
Kadie Salazar Gift Wrapping Kindergarten... -6.73 11/2/..2981 Kristen Cush-
man Purchases for.. Carnival Exp... -489.51 11/2/..2982 Junior Jumpers Jump
House Canival Expense -90.00 11/2/..2984 Kristen Cushman Purchases for...
Carnival Exp... -403.92

Total Uncleared Checks and Payments 6 Items -1,262.52
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits
11/2/.. DEP Fall Carnival .. 3,958.00 11/2/.. DEP Stephens Farmbh... 5,368.00

14,245.65
-1,940.29
61.87
0.00

0.00

12,367.23

12,367.23
-1,262.52
9,326.00

20,430.71
0.00
0.00

20,430.71



11/2/..2983 VOID Void Transac... 0.00
Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Cr... 3 Items 9,326.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 9 Items 8,063.48



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

District: Plaza Elementary School District

Person completing this form: Patrick Conklin Title: Superintendent/Principal
Quarterly Report Submission Date: X October 2022
(check one) g January 2023

Q April 2023

a July 2022

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: December 8, 2022
Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

d Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved

NA NA

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

NA NA

NA NA

Facilities Conditions

o o o ol

NA NA

TOTALS

Patrick M. Conklin

Print Name of District Superintendent Signature of District Superintendent

December 8, 2022
Date



V.

VL.

VIL

Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Special Board Meeting
October 17*, 2022
3:00PM
Minutes

Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 3:02PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Members Present Board Trustees PJ Davis, Connie King, and Jake Cecil, and Superintendent

Conklin

Comments: Non Agenda Items—The Board Clerk will allow three minutes for speakers to

address the appropriate matters. Speakers will identify themselves when acknowledged by

the Clerk.

Comments: Agenda ltems Only—Any person wishing to address the Board will identify

themselves, the agenda item they are speaking about, and limit remarks to three minutes.

Michael Shelden addressed the board to request they make an exception to our enroliment

process by allowing his daughter to re-enrolil back into Plaza School.

Correspondence

A. September 1% Letter from California State Treasurer Fiona MA: California Kids
Investment and Development Savings Program (CalKIDS) - Mr. Conklin presented the
letter. Mrs. King asked how the District would help communicate this program to Spanish
speaking parents.

Superintendent Report/Information

A. The Plaza Promise: 2022-23 School Year

1. Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) - Mr. Conklin updated the
board on the plan to offer mare non school days for K-6 grade students. The
District is planning to offer three days during February break and three days
during April break. Staffing is the main concern this year, with facilities during
modernization a potential problem next school year.

2. School Community Engagement and Events Mr. Conklin informed the board
that the District will host a family math/science night on February 2nd, 2023 and
an open house on April 27th, 2023. The K-2 and Plaza Choir Sing Along is
tentatively scheduled for December 15th. Location is the issue right now
because the number of people attending may require another location.

3. Long Term Strategic Planning and School Site Council - Mr. Conklin discussed
the LTSP and SSC meeting held.

B. October Pirates Post - Mr. Conklin discussed the newsletter, including the Plaza Promise,
Mr. K Scholarship donations, and different student activities.

C. Plaza Community Club - Mr. Conklin updated the board on PCC activities, including the
October 29th Carnival. PCC made a $55,000 payment to the District for the playground
equipment.

D. Facilities - Mr. Conklin explained to the board that the alarm system has had some
maintenance and will have more to update sensors.

1. New Construction and Modernization - Mr. Conklin informed the board that
there were no updates since the last meeting.



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Special Board Meeting
October 17*, 2022
3:00PM
Minutes

E. Staffing

1. Rtl Temporary Position - Mr. Conklin told the board that he met with the PTA to

discuss the position. He informed them that if approved, he would offer the
position to the Extenuating Circumstances Substitute without advertising
outside the District. The board agreed.
2. Cafeteria Manager - Mr. Conklin presented the draft job description and
explained the process to hire a new manager. The contract offered will include
ELO-P days. The board agreed.
3. Custodial - Mr. Conklin explained that now that a retirement letter has been
submitted, he would like to advertise for the position now. The board agreed.
F.  2022-23 Enrollment - Mr. Conklin informed the board that there have been no changes
to enrollment. The District currently has 199 students.

G. 2023-24 School Calendar - Mr. Conklin presented three versions to a calendar. Version 1

reflects a typical school calendar, while Version 2 and 3 take into account either a late
start to the school year (Version 2) or an early start (Version 3) due to upcoming facility
projects.
H. Enrollment Lottery - The board conducted a random, unbiased lottery for enrollment
requests.
VIil.  Action
A. Old Business
B. New Business
1. Consent Agenda: Routine matters that can be approved with one motion
a. Approve the Minutes of the September 15th™, 2022 Regular Board
Meeting
b. Approve Warrant Registers— September 9", 2022 — Friday, October
14™, 2022
¢. Approve Budget Transfers— None
PJ Davis moved to Approve the Consent Agenda and Jake Cecil seconded. All approved

2. Accept Resignation Letter From Employee #1795
Jake Cecil moved to Accept Resignation Letter From Employee #1795 and Connie King seconded. All
approved

3. Certification of 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

PJ Davis moved to Approve Certification of 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals and Connie King seconded. All
approved



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Special Board Meeting
October 17%, 2022
3:00PM
Minutes

4. Approval of Resolution 22-02 for Adopting The Gann Limit
Connie King moved to Approve Resolution 22-02 for Adopting The Gann Limit and PJ Davis seconded. All
approved

5. Approve K-2" Grade Field Trip Request Form to Turtle Bay on April 19", 2023

Pj Davis moved to Approve K-2" Grade Field Trip Request Form to Turtle Bay on April 19", 2023 and
Connie King seconded. All approved

6. Approve Temporary Response to Intervention Certificated Position

Connie King moved to Approve Temporary Response to Intervention Certificated Position and PJ Davis
seconded. All approved

7. Approve Cafeteria Manager/Cook Job Description

Jake Cecil moved to Approve Cafeteria Manager/Cook Job Description and Connie King seconded. All
approved

8. Accept Retirement Letter From Employee #1379

Connie King moved to Accept Retirement Letter From Employee #1379 and PJ Davis seconded. All
approved.

9. Approve Hiring 1.0FTE Custodial Position
P} Davis moved to Approve Hiring 1.0FTE Custodial Position and Connie King seconded. All approved

10. Approve Enrolling One (1) Additional Student Above Board Directed Class Size
Into 2022-23 Eighth Grade Class

Jake Cecil moved to Approve Enrolling One (1) Additional Student Above Board Directed Class Size Into
2022-23 Eighth Grade Class and Connie King seconded. Motion approved 2-1

iX. Adjournment — Next Meeting Thursday, December 8%, 2022 @ 3PM Meeting adjourned at
4:40PM



WdbySsv

2202 2 990 '(NOSJINOHLALSNA) uosdwoy) Aisng 0} pejeseuss 1213510 [00yos Auejuawaig ezeld - 500

Lo | abed (= IA1>eaig 9bed ‘0 = SUBIQ 90 ‘£-¥ = 1991q0 ‘A = (POIOUISOY ‘N = (SONlIGE PUB S}ossY N =
3dvDS3 &s3r pajsodun ‘zg0z/z/z) = 918 PU3 ‘ZZ0Z/Z1/0L = S1ed UelS 'EZ0Z = 4894 [e9sid N = SUIJO/BUIUQ ‘G = BIO) *suoissiuuiad Josn Aq pasajid @ !
G1'89¢ 00’ 00 00’ 22/z0/zL 8ol unoosoy
-51'g98 vzest zei6LIoL S3I1ddNS WOOMSSY1D  98200-€2X3 SINVE SN
16781 16481 22/64L/0L 1S SSINIALLOFAT ¥OLYONdT  92200-62X3 MNVE SN
_ STVIN3LYWNYYI 1 GIANVJX3 00000-000-000-00€4-000L-04E1-C009. -1+ ¢ 5000) |
85°68Y 00 00 00 2Z/Z0/ZL 18101 Junoooy

Ai1ddn 00-€: . 1043Q 301440

2zI9oLILL OWSW LIQ3¥O  29£00-€TX3 10d3a 301440

6v'6Z zz9LLL OWIW LIO3¥O  99£00-€2X3 10430 301440

99°zL zz/80/LL SHINLL - S3ddNS SSV1O  15€00-€2X3 MNVE SN

SANHNS 1dY & X3 VZHVdS3 VHouNY

-Z0°€EY S9'LE zz/eL/0L S3MddNS WOOHSSY10  28200-€2X3 YNVE SN

-LE°1L0Y 1061 2z/6L/0L  S3ddNS WOOHSSYIO Hi8-M  18200-€2X3 NVE SN

-0£°28¢8 vSLLL zz/6LI0L S31ddNS WOOHSSYTD  08200-€2X3 YNV SN

; €2x3 10430301440

€9'94} 506 ZZ/BLI0) SANddNS LIS HIB-Y  65200-€2X3 10d30 301440

-85°201 9851 zzIBLI0l SOUYMIY SHUVAS  95200-£2X3 NIS3Id4 VANIT
ZL'16 2L L6 2z/61/04 S13EVIHLSM  S5200-£2X3 ONI 0OW3a _

* SIVINILVIN'SO GILOIMISTHNN 00000-000-000-00€¥-0004L-0L}1-C-000: - 8 L000)
VEEVE| 00’ 00" 00’ 2Z/20/7) 12101 3Unoooy

“PEEVE’L 0iL'6s 22/60/41 OO0 TIVM - S3NddNS 3LIS  2ve00-€2Xd ‘MAdVH AJV ANVIHO
’ 22/60/L 1 SANddNS 3LIS  LYE00-£2Xd 'MAYVYH J0V ANVTHO

£00-62X3 'MAXVH 3OV ONVTHO
b LEZ'L v 1€ ZZiZ0/LL  NVETO SSV19 - S3I1ddNS 3LIS  £L00-€2X3 SSV19 ¥ITIW
-00'6L') £9'5hZ zzizoiL S3MddNS 3LS  0L£00€2X3 D AlddNS NOSTAN Of

~LE'8V6 Lizel 22/20/LL YIMOW JH1 HO4 S3AVTIE €

 60£00€2X3 4 ¥IMOJ TYRILSNANI

9 6200-€2x3. “ Xyje4 uyor
-20'208 88°091 22I6LI0L SIAANS IS £2200-€ZX3 MNVE SN
“bL L9 ov'ge 22610 VAHYIMOd 3ONIIOS OVIAUYD  §/200-€2X3 YNVE SN
-89'ZvS 89°Z¥5 22I6LI01 S311ddNS LIS 19200-€2X3 ‘MAVYH 3OV ANVTHO

STIVINZLIVIN'ID ILOMLISIUNN 00000-000-000-00€-0018-0000-C-000: - M. £000)

dns B STVIIZLYI - 20 » 1 3ld0

“vL'p8e'T yLv8e'e 00’ 00’ 00" sjunosse asuadxg pue ‘goLy 198(qo 10j jejol

VLY8EC 00 00 00’ 22/zo/EZ)t {101 UnoooY
VL ¥8E'C 25°09€e'2 €2/c0/bE  1OI-JYNO JONIIOS 3avyO ANZ - Z21e00-€2x3 O TIH MVYOONW
-¢C've (4414 €20/ NIZVOVIN 3ON3I0S 3avED ONZ  LLE00-€2X3 0711 T1IH MVYYOON

X31 GAHddV HLSNI :A¥31107T 00000-000-000-00LF-000L-0LLL-C-00€ -1+ O mwoov

® SIX3L QANddY - 30: 7]

4.

€2Z/TT0Z 1eBA [BISIq [AATATAVIARS R AATATA T TR L B

abueyn AjAnoy-{1e}ag UOHOESURIL] JUNOIDY eQziessid



Wdbsy

Z20Z Z 260 (NOSJWOHLALSNQ) uosdwoy] Aisng Ioj psjeisuss 118IQ [o0YoS Aiejusiusi3 ezeid - 500

LjoZ abed (= InTeaig 9bed ‘0 = sUBIQ A0 /-¥ = 1991Q0 ‘A = (PaIOUISOY ‘N = (SOMIIGEr] PUE Sl@ssY N =
1dVDS3 ¢s3r peysodun ‘220Z/2/Z) = 912q PUT 'Z20Z/Z4/0) = S1ed HEIS '€20Z = JB9A [BISId ‘N = SUIYO/RUNUQ ‘G = BIO) ‘suoissiuuad 1asM Ag paialiiy L

-65'82L'L s51eL 2zZ/6L/0L  N3IATWM-JOOH VIMILZIVD  $9200-€2X3  HSTH4 OI4IOVdONd

-$0°266 81°geL ZzZ/BL0L  NIATVM - 004 VIMILIAVD  €9200-€2X3  HSIdH OlH10YHONd

-98'862 98'852 ¢2/6L/0L 004 vid3aL3dvD $SC00-£2X4 1LLNgGidLsIq TIINYOO

VI¥3LIJVO'NOILIYLNN HD 00000-000-000-00.1-002£-0000-C-0LE -¢: M_ mdloov

do0d VIa134v9 - 0. 7 13l00

~G6eTL'L S6°¢TL'} 00’ 00" 00" sjunosoe asuadxgy pue ‘godi 1980 40j jejo L

-S6'ECL' S6'€2L'L 2e/60/L L HOLVYNINVI TIOW ~ £5£00-€2X3 ANvdsSn
3 WLlidvO-NON'[3] A¥31107 00000-000-000-00%+-000L-0L1 1-C-00L -1+ §:2000)

ND3 V.LIdVO-NON - 301 71 '3ld0

-85°91S'Y 85°91G'Y 00" 00" 00’ sjunodde asusdxsy pue ‘0oey 198fqo Joj je30l
2.'88 00 00’ 00 2Z/20/21  [BI0L JWNooOY
-c.'88 20by ¢c/OL/LE  AATVM - S3INddNS vib3L34vD  €£00-€2X2 'O NISTIINVA IHL
~0L v 0Ly ¢Z/60/LL  IATWM - S3NddNS VIM3L3dvD  99E00-€2X3  "OO NISTIINVA IHL
_ STVRIILYW'NOLLIJLNAN GTIHD 00000-200-000-00€7-004€-0000-C-01€ -+ 6 3000) |
ozt 00’ 00 00 22/20/z1  [Bl0L JuUnodoy
RANYAN? L1°0v2 ¢c/60/LL SAMAdNS VIW3L34v0  SPe00-€2Xd  'OO NISTIINVA JHL

-68'088 IR 22/zoiLL JEE00-E2X3 0O NISTIINVA FHL

, s3l dVD  62800-6Z2X3 OO N3ISTIINVA 3HL
-0p'895 9996 zZIZof L S3ANddNS VIY3L34YD  Z€00-€2X3 OO NASTIINVA IHL
VL VLY 8v9EL 2z/Z0iLL S3ANddNS VIYILI4VO  ZE00-€2X3  "OD NISTIINVA IHL
-9z'SeE vZTL zzIZ0NL L S3NddNS VI¥3AL34YD  €2€00-€2X3 OO N3STAINVA 3HL

; T LIS £00-62X3 0D NISTIINVA THL
-2€'92Z 8595 zz/BLIoL S3ddNS VRIFLIAYD  £8Z00-€2X3 MNVE SN
2691 vr'8e zz/BLIoL S3ANAdNS VI¥ILIAYD  12200-€2X3 'O NISTIINVA IHL
0€'1EL 0eLEL Zz/6L/0L  3ATYM - SAFIJdNS VIN3134v0  89200-€2X3 0D NISTIINVA THL o
_ STIVINZLVN'NOLLRILAN QTIHO 00000-000-000-00£¥-002€-0000-C-0LE -+ 8 9000) |
-09°06¥ 0906 2Z/61/0L X INOTHL - SINddNS MHVAS  £5200-€2X3 S[eusiely Hy %olg
_ SIVINILYW'OT TOOHOS ¥3.L3V_00000-000-000-00E¥-000L-0411-C-¥2L -1+ L. 5000)
-69'65¢€ 69'65¢ ZZ/61/0L  NIWJOTIAIA TYNOISSIHONd  §8200-€2X3 YNV SN
_ NOIH'dNS B STYIIILVYIN'SSLIN_00000-000-000-00€4-000L-0LLL-C-91 L -1 € 9L00) |
06°652 00’ 00’ 00 ZZ/Z0/zL 1810l unoooy
-05'652 29'59 2z/60/LL  1ddNS "13A3Q IWNOISSIHOMd  SSE00-62X3 MNVE SN
-88°681 09°LLL 22/60/LL  A-SSINIAILOTIAT WOLVONAT  ¥5€00-€2X3 ¥NVE SN
-82'8) 8’8l 22/61/01  I3W3JOT3A3A IWNOISSIHOdd  ¥8200-€2X3 NvESn

SVIYILYN'LD3443 HOLvONAd3 00000-000-000-00E¥-000L-0L L L-0-992¢ -1 W mlWoov

{panupuos) dNs P SIVIHIALYN - 30 7] 18lao

1 o ed #: Y

€2/2202 1e3 [edsid Z202/20/21 0} 2202/Ziiol s3jeq mo*,,;

abueyn AjAlloy-jieljeQ UojoRSURI ] JUNOJDY BQZIROSI4



Wdvsv

2202 Z 980 '(NOSJINOHLALSNA) uosduwioyy Aisng 1o} pajessuss 113SIQ [00YoS Aieuawslg ezeid - 500

Lo ¢ abed (= 1A xe8sg abed ‘0 = sHBIQ (G0 '/-¥ = 10010 ‘A = (POIOLISOY ‘N = (SOHIIqer] pue sjessy N =
3dvDs3 ¢s3r paisodun ‘2z0e/z/2) = 218 PUT 'Z202/Z1/01 = B1eQ LeIS '§Z0Z = JEdA [E9SI4 ‘N = SUILO/AUIUQ *G = BIO) ‘suoissiwsad 9sn Aq paiayi4 2
-L0°06.'L 192wl Zz/60/LL  NIATVM- Q004 VI¥3L34VO  Lp€00-€2X3  "OD NISTIIINVA IHL
-0p L1¥0') Ov'2¥0'L ZZ/60/LL  N3ATVM - Q00 VI3L34VO  £¥600-€2X3  HSTMH4 OlHIOVdOMd
_ VI¥3134VO'NOLLIMLNAN GIIHD 00000-Z00-000-004%-00ZE-0000-C-01€ £ 9000)
15°60v'0C 00 00 00’ Zz/z0/zL 18101 unoody
-1S'607'02 08'182 ZeI9L/LL Q004 VINILI4YD  2600-€2X3  HSINH Ol4I0VdONd
S INLAN 0009 zTILILL Qo04 VI¥314VD  £9£00-€2X3 VZIYY Hv¥083a

-11'190'02 (4451919

NmmOmewxm E.:m_m._.m_m TIINHOO
0-62X3 ILLNGINLSIA TIENYOO
-/9°098'61 cLoeL’e 2Z/60/LL aoo4d <_mm._.m_u_<o YYE00-€2X3  'OO NISTAINVG IHL
-GGvel'9L 00°09 22/60/11 SINAdNS viY3a.L3dvo 9¢€00-c2X3 VZIdY HYH0830
-GS ¥99°'0L oc'vL ci60/LL Qo004 vid3L3dvo mmmoo.mwx,m ._.Dm_w_._.m_o TIINEO0D

,, D NERILSIA TIANYOD
-50°9vE'9L 82'126 ZZZO/LL NIATYM-Q004 VI¥AL34VO  2££00-62X3  "OD N3STIINVA IHL
-LLvey'sL L1822 zzizoiLL Q004 ViM3L34VD  0££00-£2X3 0D NISTIINVA IHL

-09°'€69'C1L SG'ECH ¢eleoi L

NIQTYM - GOO4 VI¥3134v0  82€00-62X3 OO NISTAINVA IHL
, a i 2200-€2X3 0D NISTAINYA 3HL
-€£°6£0'}} 9Z'LL6 Z2Z/Z0/b  N3IATVM - Q004 VINILTAVO  S2€00-€ZX3  'OD NISTAINVA IHL

-10'950'0} S8°y9Y [44rAvias Q004 VI"3L33vO  ¢ce00-€2Xa "O0 NASTIINV(G 3HL
-ZZ'165'6 12619 ¢e/co/Li NIATYM - 4004 <_mm.rm_u_<0 owmoo-mmxw __HS3d4 OldI0VdO¥d

109 ; V iy 00-62X3  HSANH DIHIDVOYd
-18'€95°8 69°€S 22120/ Q004 VIMALAAVD  BLE00EZX3  HSTdd DIHIOVAONd
-ZL'0lS'8 617625 ZZRO/LE NIATVM - Q004 VINALIAVD  ZLE00-€2X3  HSIHA DIHIOVdOMd

[44r4vigs

-££°086" 91£00-€2Xa  HSZYA DI4I0VdO¥d
, VO S0£00-62X3 ILLNSINLSIA TIANHOO
-2£'€58'L 67'E0Z zzrzo/L Q004 VI¥ILIAVO  Y0L00-€2X3 IHLNGIYLSIA TIINHOD
-€9'6%9'L $v°09 zzizoiL Q004 VIMILI4VO  €0S00-€2X3  80WO SJelyseDd 300
-9£°685", Sv'660°) 2z/9TI0L Q004 VI¥3134VO  Z0£00€2X3 OO NISTAINVA IHL

omoo.mwxw,_  HS3YA 21:10VdONd

NZATVYM - OO0 VIy3134v0

-69'G91'9 (4141 2ei9zioL aood <_m:w,.;_.;mm<0 26200-€2X3 HLNgIYLSIa TTINY0D
162109 €9'€0C 22/92/0} Q004 vidal3ddvO  16200-€2X3 LN8IYLSId T1INE0D
-P6'€18°G 80°G81 2¢/9e/0L 06200-€cX3 ILNAILSIC TIINHOO

Good <_mm._.mu.<0

. ¢l | /00 N3STEINVA 3HL
P Loy DOO& <_1m:.mu<0 c\.NOo-mem ‘00 N3ST3INVA IHL
-86°10G'¢ LY¥'96L 2e/6L/0k NIATVYM - GO0 VI¥3Ld4vYD  69200-€2X3  'OO NISTIINVA IHL
-16'S04'2 ’ o ~ce/eifol Q004 Vid3134vD  99¢00-t¢Xd  HSZHA OldlOvd0ud

HSZ4 DIHIOVdONd
Gm:::coov <Emhmu_<0 ZO_._._m._.DZ D.:IO 00000-000-000-004F-00.€£-000C

COE T 100
4v2- 0. : 3[q0

Aum:::couv n_OOu_ ViRig13

#: 7Y

£Z/220Z 4eBA [BISi 2202/20/21 o} 22oe/ziiol saeq mou,

abueyy AJAoy-jiejag uoioeSURI] JUNODIY eQzlessid



WdbSy

2202 Z 900 '(NOSIWOHLALSNQ) Uosdwoy] A1Sng 10} pejessuss 113S1Q [ooyos Aieyuswalg ezeid - 500

£ 10 v abeq { = N7 xeaug abed ‘0 = subiq fA0 ‘-1 = 199100 ‘A = (PRIOHISOY ‘N = (SOuliger] pue sjessy ‘N =

1dvD2S3 £S3r paysodun ‘Zz0z/z/ZL = 81ed pu3 ‘Z20Z/ZL/0L = 910 HelS ‘€20 = 189 [0Sl ‘N = SuilO/suluQ 'S = B10) 'suoissiwiad sesn Ag uwgww__u,_ AN
i XA AR | X445 00" 00" 00" sjunos9e esuadxy pue ‘gpss 398(qo Joj fejo}
-12'2l8 12’eig €¢/92/0F  Hd dO SNOTIVD 0¥'LE€C £90/68 G6200-€2X3  "ONi INVHOMd INNH

O TVANLYN'ED G310RILSTUNN_00000-000-000-0¥55-0018-0000-C-000 -1 L L00O)

SVO IVANLYN - W 513[00

-00°0v2 00°0¥2Z 00° 00 00’ $junodoe asuadxy pue ‘ggss 199fqo Joj |ejoL

-00°0v2 00°0v2 €2/92/01 10O - 30IAMIS TOHINOD 1S3d ~ /6200-€2X3 [3IM R 1Sad SAddYT
L1NOD 153d'39 @310/M1SIUNN 00000-000-000-0£S5-0018-0000-C-000 -1+ 0: LOOO)

TO¥LINOD 1§3d - et 512l

-p8°GLL ¥8°'SLL 00° 00° 00’ sjunosoe asuadxg pue ‘0Z6s 192{q0 404 [e30L
¥8'GLL 00’ 00 00 2Z/20/Z) 18101 JUNnoooy
-$8'GLL 26'.8¢ ¢C/9L/LL 2202 100 DIAY3S JoVEHVYD  9.€00-£2Xd LNIWIOVNVIN 31LSYM
-26'48€ ¢6'/8¢ 2T/6L/0L  38NTL1dSS FOHUVHO FOVEHYD  88200-€2X3 INJWIODVNVW JLSVYM

d'39V84VO'3D G31ORILSTUNNA_00000-000-000-0255-0018-0000-0-000: - 61 £000)

39vauvo - 3z 519010

1)

=00°6Z 00°ST 00’ 00’ 00’ sjunosoe asuadxs pue ‘gogs 192(qo o4 jeio]

-00°'s¢ 00'sZ 2c/e0/L L dIHSHIEWIW 4SO 87€00-€2X3 ANvESH
W ® S3NA"39 @ILORILSIUNN 00000-000-000-00€5-0042-0000-C-000i -1 ¥ oboﬁ
O

HSHIEW3W B $3nA - 101 510l

-00°€8l 00'est 00" 00’ 00° sjunoooe ssuadxg pue ‘goes 309fqo 10j jejol
-00'65 0065 2z/61/0L  IIW3dOT3AIA TYNOISSIHONd  £€8200-62X3 ¥Nvasn
| B 13AVYL'103443 ¥O.1YONA3 00000-000-000-0025-0001-04 1 1-C-992 - € w@o@g
-00°'vCl 00'vel 2Z/60/LE  NISHNEWIZY 3OVINN SINHOI  6EE€00-€2X3 xppduyor
® 13AVH1'39 GILDIMISTUNN 00000-000-000-0025-0018-0000-C-000 -1+ 81 LONO)
U34INOD 8 T13AVYHL - )0. ) mIEmW
~167819'€Z 16'819'€T 00 00 00 sjunoose asuadxy pue ‘goLy 193{qO 40§ [e10L
ve'602'c 00’ 00’ 00’ ZZ/Z0/zL  [EI0L UNodoY
-b€£°602'c £8°9.8 22I9LILL NIATWM - G004 VIH3134vD  ¥/€00-62X3  'OO NASTIINVA IHL

-1G'2E€'2 5828 , ; 22941l NIAIWM-Q00d VIMALIAVO  1ZEOD-EZX3  HSIMd OIHIOVdONd
I 00 J4vD  96e00€eXxd 0 - MNvdSN
(Penuiuod) YRIILIAVO'NOLLIMLNN GTIHD 00000-200-000-0044-004€-0000-C-01 € ¢ €: 3000)
(Panunuos) 004 VINI134vD - 0. 7 .%M
suwieN )
oy fed

€2/220T B3 [BOSH 220Z/20/2) 01 2202/Z1/0) saeQ .,Om_

abueys AJIAOY-{Ie}ag UOHIORSURI] JUNODDY BQZIRoSId



Wdbs'v

2202 7 900 '(NOSJINOHLALSNA) uosdwoy Aisnq 10} plelsuss) 1LISIq [ooyos Aieyuswalg ezeid - 500

Lio g sbed ( = 1n7 veaug abed ‘0 = SUBIQ [0 ‘-1 =109[G0 A = (PBIDLISOY ‘N = ¢SANNIGEIT PUE SJ9ssY N =

3dV2S3 {S3r paysodun ‘2z02/2/2) = 8led pu3 '220z/zL/0L = 918Q HBIS '£Z0T = JedA [BISI4 ‘N = sulyO/euuQ ‘s = B10) ‘suoissiuied Jesn Aqg pas4 R
-00°60S 007605 00’ 00’ 00° sjunoosoe asuadx3y pue ‘gLEs 19a(qo J0j jejo)
-00'60S 00'60¢ CC/20/LL LONYLSNOD - TWO3T IVHINID  Z0£00-€2X3 | LV SAINNOLLY ¥MAa

SIOINYIAS TvOI1 - 510 ;1 9lg

¥3S ¥OIT'IO GILORYLSIUNN_00000-000-000-6185-0092-0000-C-000" -1 bi @ﬂ
o]

~00°S61L°} 00°S61‘} ‘00" 00" 00" sjunooae asusdxg pue ‘gL8s 39e{qo 40 jejoy

-00'S6L°L 00'S6L'L (4411742 LGNV LOIMLSIA 12-020Z ~ 09€00-€2X3 LOOV ALIHMALSIMHO
H3S 1aNY'39 g3.L0MISIENN 00000-000-000-0185-061 £-0000-0-000¢ -1+ ¢ 0000)

S3DIANITS LAnV - 3Lt ;103000

-08°25€'C 08'25¢'C 00’ 00’ 00 SjuUnook asuadxy pue ‘gggs 199lgo Joj jejoL
08'659'} 00 00 00 Zz/eo/zy  1B1o) unoooy

39800-62X3 dIND3I GO0 TVOHON

-2°09€'} 69'LSE ZZB0/LL 18- HOLIMS - ¥IVd3Y ¥3Z33Md  0¥E00-€2X3 diND3 004 TYOHON
-55'200'} 60°6€L ze/6Li0L dIVd3Y ¥3Z3384  85200-€2X3 dINDI QOO TYOHON
-7’92 9v'£9z 2Z/6L/0L V43 I TIOHLINOD ¥IZ3384  L5200-€2X3 dINOI 000 TYOHON .
_ ) SHIVAIH'NOLLIMLAN GTIHO_00000-000-000-0895-00ZE-0000-C-01€ - Si 3000) |
-00°€69 00'£69 22/9L/LL  IJOLINOW EZ/LE/0L OL ZZ/L0/LL  8SE00-€2X3 ALMNDIS WHYINODY

) SHIVAIH'IO gALOIYLSIUNN 00000-000-000-0£95-0018-0000-C-000 -1+ ¥ moov

107Ng) SAIvdAY - )¢ 5 19ldo

~£5°9.2 £6°9.L2 00’ 00’ 00’ sjunosse asuadxyg pue ‘gyss 199{qQ 10} [ejoL
£6°9.2 00’ 00 00’ Z22/20/21  1Bi01 Junoddy
-€6'942 [ A 7A" CZ/BL/LL ONIHOLINOW HALVM ONDINIKMG  69€00-€2X3 IS TVIILATVYNY 3A0vd
-0'¢S1 $0°9S 2¢/eolLL FIdAVS HILVM ONDINIYG  SLE00-€ZX3 IS TVOILATYNY JOvd
-00°96 0096 ¢¢/9¢/0) 4 ONINJWVYS H3LYM ONDINRIG  86200-€2X3 3S TVOILATYNY 30Vd
V1d'¥3LYM'3O A31D1¥LSTHUNN 00000-000-000-0965-0018-0000-C-000 -1 € L000)
HIALVYM - )9 ;18[00
“¥S'L8E'T ¥5°28¢2'2 00" 00 00" sjunoooe asuadxy pue ‘Gyeg 1980 10 [el0)L
¥5' 18T 00’ 00’ 00’ Zzjzo/zl  lejoL uncooy
R WA A [ARYA Z2/9LILL  1LE/0L - ZZ/E0/0L BDINYTS 399d  0LE£00-€2X3 I389d
-2L'€9E'e 1901 ¢c/92/0F  2/91/60 3OUVHD LHOIT L3FYLS  66200-€2X3 389d
-S0'€5E' S0'€5E'2 2e/6L/04 389d 2¢02/¢0/01 - 2202/L0/60  29200-€2X3 3I®od

d'3 % 9 d'39 QILORLSIENN 00000-000-000-5¥55-0018-0000-C-000 -1+ ' LG0O)

3%0d- v ;190

#d

£2/220¢ 1B34 [eaSt] [AATALAUTARS RAATATAT IS L e Ou

abueys A1Ajoy-jie}ag uoldeSURI] JUNOIDY eQzZIeoSId



WdbS'y
Z20Z ¢ 990 '(NOSJWOHLALSNA) uosduwioy L Ajsng Jo pajesouss

Jouysiqg jooysg Aejuawalg ezeld - 500

£ jo g ebed

(= 17 3ea1g abed ‘0 = sUBIQ 190 *£-¥ = 1991Q0 ‘A = ¢ PRIOHISAY ‘N = {SOUIIqer] pue Sjessy N =

IdVDS3 ¢s3r paysodun ‘2z0z/2/2L = 81eQ PUT ‘ZZOZ/ZLIOL = 91BQ HEIS 'SZ0T = JBSA [BOSI] ‘N = QUIO/BUIUQ 'S = BIO) ‘suoissiwiad Jesn Aq paJanid
-00°00.L'¥S 00°004'vS €2/92/01  3/60 SFDIAYTS TYNOISSTH40Hd  €6200-€2X3 J/0 SIOFLIHOYY ONH
SONIAUNEG'ID FLORLSTUNN 00000-000-000-0029-0058-0000-C-000!
dWI ® SONIQTINEG -
~80°%9 80'v9 00’ 00’ 00’ sjunoosoe asuadxy pue ‘gLes 10afqo 104 jejol
-80'¥9 80'v9 ¢C/92/0L )i - 2202/01/60 IDINHIS INOHd ~ 68200-€2X3 i8ly
INOHJITIL'IO QILOMLSIHINN 00000-000-000-0165-0018-0000-C-000:
szIn_mu ai-
-8£"0Z¢e'9 8£°0Z¢‘9 00’ 00 00’ sjunosoe asuadxg pue ‘ge8s 12afqo 1o} jejo).
-00°S1 00'S4 22/60/L 1 11vOldILy3D SHITANVH Q004 0SE00-€2X3 ANvE SN
_ 3dO HIHLO'NOLLIMLNN dTIHO 00000-000-000-0685-004£-0000-C-0l €
-00°052'2 00'052'2 2c/60/1L1 3OIAY3S 413H VIY3134v0  8EE00-£2X3 NOOS AJor
_ H3dO H¥IHLO'NIVYEL 004 LM 00000-000-000-0685-0018-0000-C-620.
G€'9.8°} 00 00’ 00’ ZzZ/z0/zL 18101 WnoooY
-GE'9LG'L 517082 22/9L/LL  DHVHD H3Id0D 2202 ¥390100  SLE00-€2X3 gS4d 'wvil
-02'962'L ge'gle cZ/9LILE S3IdOD 2202 ¥3490L00  6S£00-€2X3 NIWNDOO0A GIONVAQY

-58'20'} 88'6£2 22/60/L1 67€00-€2X3 MNVE SN
g rdra goc00-e2Xxa wNa
-16°28L 05'894 ZZ/64/0L  NIANLS SZ NOLLJIMOSENS ¥V $.200-€2X3 %NVE SN
-LY'619 51082 2601 Z20T 'd3S SADMVHO ¥AIHOD  £200-62X3 854 'vvil
ZE£'65€ ze6ee Zzi6L/01 $31d0D 2202 ¥IAWILIS  25200-6ZX3 VIWND0Ad AFONVAQY
_ 3dO ¥3H10'39 g3LORILSTUNN_00000-000-000-0685-000L-01 | L-C-000:
0L'6EET 00 00 00 ZzZiZo/ZL 101 Junoooy
-0£'6€€'Z 04051 TZ/Z0/ L FOUVHO ADIAYIS NOILVHIdO  12800-€2X3 LITILN HILYM VRIS
-09'881'2 00°0L6'} zzrzon L JONVNILNIVW ONILYIH  80€00-€2X3 /V 8 ONILVIH $.9349
-09'8.2 09'8LZ ZZ/61/0L _TMOSSIOS - ¥IUVHL- WVANIY  8/200-€2X3 YNVE SN
_ 340 ¥3HLO'39 GILOIMLSIHNN 00000-000-000-0685-0048-0000-C-000"
SLELl 00 ) 00 22/20/Z1L  [B101 unoooy
SLELL szl ze/sorLL X134 T - ISNOHONIMVITO  ZG£00-€2X3 YNV SN
0521 05z} ZZ/60/LL 1~ NOLLOIJSNI ALIAVS AVA S LEE00-€2X3 ALNNOO NN319
_ 3dO ¥3IHL0'39 3LDIYLSTINN_00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-C-000
86'GC 00 00’ 00 22/20/zL  1B)0L JUnoody
-86'6Z 666 zz/60/Lt dIHSY38WIW AJILOdS  LSE00-62X3 YNVE SN
-66'S} 66'6 zzi6L/0L dIHSYIAWIN AJILOS  6.200-€2X3 YNVE SN
-00°9 009 2e/6LI0L 0T "1d3S 334 NINGY ATHINOW  £9200-€2X3 HOLWMISININGY ©01

340 H3HL0'3D A3LOMHLSIUNN 00000-000-000-0685-0042-0000-C-000

£2/220¢ Jes jeosi4

abueyn AjiAnoy-jiela(d uoljoesuel] JUnNosoy

ONILVHIdO H3H10 -
oweN
04 fed

2202/20/Z) 0} Z20Z/ZLI0L S9jeq §

eQzZieastd

0 11 9040

N

i 2o
ENY
5|2

'
Wi

. 919000) ]
o £i100) ]

™~
.

81 £000)

o

0l

=Y
S
=3

-9, 0000) |

e

1
366 31

Yy



Wdbs'y

o4)SIQ [ooYyos Aurjuswialg eze|d -
220z T 280 '(NOSJWOHLALSNA) uosduioy) Aisng 1oy pslesauesy PHSIg 1ooyads ey 13 ®2eld - 500

Ljo / 8bed (= IN7>ee1g obed ‘0 = SUBIQ 190 ‘2-¥ = 1991Q0 'A = (PaIOLISEY ‘N = (SOWIGer] pue sj@ssy N =
AdvOSs3d £s3r pasodun '2202/Z/Z) = 9jed pul ‘TZOZ/ZLI0L = 8led HBIS '€Z0T = JBRA [BISI] N = SUlO/sulu0 's = BIO) ‘suoissiuuad Jasn Aq paiand LR
-95°50v'svl 95°50¥'SYi 00" 00" 00" 39143513 Jooyss Aiejuswaly ezejd-600 B10 10} jerol
-00°0Z0'86 00°020'86 00" 00’ 00" sjunoose asuadxg pue ‘ggzg 108(qo 1o} jejol
00°020'86 00’ 00’ 00’ ZZ/20/Z1L  IBIOL JUN0OdOY

-00'020'86 00'008°2€ ] CC/OL/LE  LO0 S3VINYLES TYNOISSTI0Hd  ¥9€00-€Z2X3 I3 SLOFLIHOHY ONH

El $S3-40¥d 0-62X3 J/O SLOFLIHOYVONH
(penuRuod) SONIATING'ID AILOIMLSIUNN 00000-000-000-0029-0058-0000-C-000: -1 Zi 1000)

(ponunuoo) diNi 8 SONIQTNE - 301 )} Ao

2] Aed
€C/220¢C 1234 [edsid 2202/20/ZL 03 220Z/Z1/0L S@¥eq 404§

o

abueys AJiAlloV-jie}ag uoideSURL] JUNOIDY eQZIessty



PLAZA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Version 1 CALENDAR
2023-24 (If Modernization Begins May, 2024)

Board Approved December 8th, 2022

August September October
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
1 2 3 4 1 D EP TS T D
NN/N\g7 0L 11 a1 s e 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 @’ 19 20 21 22 23 24 25% 26 27
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
16 19 17
November December January
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
1
4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12
G 11 12 13 14 15 [i5] 16 17 18 19
[23](2% 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 2@ .- 29 30 31
16 17
February March April
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
12 <h DD
5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 10 11 12
12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19
R [CD @D @) 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24+ 25 26
26 27 28 29 25 26 27 28 29 29 30
16 21 17
May June School Begins
School Ends
M T W Th F M T W Th F Legal Holiday
*  Minimum Day (out at 12:45)
1 2 3 3 L4775 6 7 **  Minimum Day (out @ 11:30)
6 7 8 9 10 10 T 12 13 14 33 _End of Trimester
13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 21 (O Student Non-attendance
20 21 22 23 24 24 25 26 27 28 * Parent Conf.-Min Day
28 29 30 31 A Teacher Contract Work Day

22 3 Teacher Inservice Day
Graduation 6/4/2024



14
21
28

13
20
27

13
20

August
T W Th
1 2 3
8 9 10
15 16 17
22 23 24
29 30 31
November
T W Th
1 2
7 8 9
14 15 16
21
28 29 30
February
T W Th
1
6 7 8
13 14 15
20 21 22
27 28 29
May
T W Th
1 2
7 9
14 15 16
21t 22 23
28 29 30

PLAZA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Version 2.1 CALENDAR

2023-24 (If Construction Begins May, 2023)
Board Approved December 8th, 2022

11
18
25

18

10
17
24
31
22

September
M T W Th F
1
4 5 6 Y/ \ty
12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29
15
December
M T W Th F
4
11
18
March
M T W Th F
1
4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 5
18 19 20 21
25 26 27 28 29
21
June
M T W Th F
3 4 5 6 7
10 11 12 13 14
170 21
24 5 26 27 28
13

October

M T W Th F
2 3 4 5 6
g 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27
30 31

22
January
M T W Th F
9 10 11 12
151 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31*
17
April
M T W Th F

8 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19
2 23 24 25 26
29 30

17

School Begins
School Ends
Legal Holiday
*  Minimum Day (out at 12:45)
Minimum Day (out @ 11:30)
%End of Trimester
O Student Non-attendance
i‘( Parent Conf.-Min Day
/\ Teacher Contract Work Day

Teacher Inservice Day
= Graduation 6/18/2024



PLAZA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Version 2.2 CALENDAR
2023-24 (Construction in May, 2023 Mod Complete by Sept 1, 2023

Board Approved December 8th, 2022

August September October
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
1 2 3 4 1 J 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 Ca] 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25* 26 27
2879307 Bl 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
1 20 21
November December January
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
12 3 S NI ED
6 7 8 9 [O0] 4 5 6 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 715 [15] 16 17 18 19
D EDIED v €D 18 19 20 21 22 20 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 E]eeo@HE@C@D 29 30 31
16 16 17
February March Aprit
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
12 1 OO
5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12
12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19
[19 120 2D @2>23> 18 19 20 21 22 23 24¢ 25 26
26 27 28 29 25 26 27* 28 29 29 30
16 21 17
May June School Begins
School Ends
M T W Th F M T W Th F Legal Holiday
*  Minimum Day (out at 12:45)
1 2 3 3 4 5 6 7 **  Minimum Day (out @ 11:30)
6 7 8 9 10 10 11 12 13 14 %End of Trimester
13 14 15 16 17 1718720 21 (O student Non-attendance
20 21 22 23 24 24 35 26 27 28 A Parent Conf.-Min Day
28 29 30 3t /\ Teacher Contract Work Day

22 13 Teacher Inservice Day
& Graduation 6/18/2024



PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT STATEMENT

Name: Nonie Randles Employee ID # 200

Address: - RN Home Telephone
PR

The following terms and conditions are expressly made as part of your employment:
1. Year

This employment is for the 2022-23 school year.

Your first day of paid service is November 1st, 2022

. You will be required to work a minimum of 108 days.

2. Status

o om

You are a TEMPORARY employee.

You will be employed:

X part-time - .85FTE

c. Your tentative assignment is Intervention Class

o

3. Salary
a. Your annual salary for the school year will be $ 35,448.84
b. Your salary will be paid in 8 monthly installments of $4,431.10

beginning 11/30/22 and thereafter according to the Glenn County Office
of Education payment schedule.
c. Your salary is based on placement on the salary schedule at Class BA+60_Step 6

4. Required Documents
You must have on file with the Glenn County Office of Education:

a. The document required by that Office to prove that you are free from active tuberculosis;
and
b. A valid credential/certificate authorizing service in the above named position.

5. Terms Included

This offer of employment is made subject to:

a. The laws of the State of California;

b. The rules of the State Board of Education;

c. The Policies and Regulations of the Governing Board of Plaza School District; and

d The collective bargaining agreement between the District and the Plaza Teachers
Association/CTA/NEA.

Ptaza School District, Clerk, Board of Trustees Dfted ™~

o Sk 2 e e e s e e sk S S sk sk sfe Sk afe sk S e 3k e s ke b sk ok e s ok ofe sl sk ke o sk ok ok o st e s st o ok ok ok sl sk ok s e sk sk sk sk ok ke ok 3k ke s sk ok o ok ok sk sk e Sk ok ok ok s ke s sk ok K ok ok ok

ACCEPTANCE OF EMPLOYMENT

I accept employment in the Plaza School District on the terms and conditions set forth above and will
report for duty as directed. I hold, and have on file in the Glenn County Office of Education, the required

credential/certificate authorizing me to render service in the position tentatively assigned to me.
ke b o e s b ke abe ko Sk 3B ok e 3 o e s s e e ok o o ke e ok e ke sk ol ok ok ok s sk sk sk ok ke ok ok ok ok sk o o ok o ke ke ok sk sk sk ok s ke sk ok sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok o ke ke sl ok ke ok ok ok ke e ko ko

VN oy Kandloa - /]2 ?/z 2.

Employee Signature Dated




Plaza Elementary School
Interview Selection

N, . ]
H 5
The Interview Committee members support\ i /ﬂ\/ ) }'\ N Ogg N “ )
as the most qualified applicant and recommend that he/shé be employed as a

Cafeteria Manager for the 2022-23 school year.

/ iy
{/7/ /\k / /’7) L ) / \\
77 ]

Interview panel members:

Patrick Conklin g
‘ -7 S
p ff yd e -
PJ Davis Jj %’f/fd T
> —
John Felix L L has ,7
TR
Aimee Bly A i/u/&Z il
Joey Soon b \

November 17, 2022



aiog 2InjouBbIs JuspusuLedng/odiould

aipg ainipubis avAo|dwW3

*JuBWACIdWS Aw JO SUOHIPUOD PUD SULB) BU} JO Jod D epow

Agasay Buieq suoyoinBas pub sMmD| PIDS ‘JouSIQ 100YDS Buy Jo suoypinbal sy}
PUD UOHDINP3 JO PIDOG 8105 au) J0 suoybINBa1 PUD DILIOHDD JO SMD} 83U} O}
Jo8lgns st juswAo|dwa AW "JouIsIQ 1004DS oy jsuipBo uoyoBiqo a|gpesIoUS UD
B}N1J5UOD JOU [DYS PUD PIDAUI B JJOUS JSPUNSIBUS HIOM JO JUBWAOIALS JO 1840
ay} "AjjoI Of {ID} 100G BUILISA0S BY} PINOUS JoU} SBP3IMOUNDD PUD JO8IBY)
SUOHIPUOD PUD SULB) 8y pun juswicidwa jo uoyisod saogp ey jdaooD |

£2/0€/9 UbnoL zz/5/21 s9iog

90°50/E ] AGIUOW [D101
Iest UOIDDDA
99°165¢ 314 AlyiUoW asog
L ipsA/d o8y
09°198'¥2 314 jonuuY asoyg
0'eT 30y
8 SINOH
SEl sAp@ swij find
1€8°S :SAD(Q UOHDDODA
| 2411814 09°198'v¢ GEl 'SADP [ONUUY [DJO)
Py GE6'ST y8'€L0°L 09°198'v2 [AVR X4 SE1 8zl 2
ool UOHDIDA KiDos 3509 o1y K53 1ojo1 SADPIIOH  SADQ YIOM SInoH
AUNOYH
a50g
£20e/1/L ASVIAONI 4318 IXIN
c0'eT 18§Dy AUNOH BsDg
ceoe/L/L FSVIYONI 434S
9-L :obupy AIo|DS
zzog/s/el HOA
TT0Z/Y/8 FAILD3443
iauoyd - $$8IPPY
#al NADIOVE VRSSO :eshoiduwi

JIOVNVYW Vi¥3134vD UOHISOd

dV3A TOOHOS €T0T-TTOT

NOULVNIWY31Ia A¥VIVS aIHISSVYID
1oUIsIg ooy oS AIDJjuaLUS|3 DZD]d

zeoz/s/iet

:8j0Q



Plaza Elementary School
Interview Selection

The Interview Committee members support @\‘b'@\( %7/ Z/ QYA '€ )

as the most qualified applicant and recommend that he/she be employed as a
Custodian II for the 2022-23 school year.

Interview panel members: &\7%/\/\
Patrick Conklin é )

//-"‘x e ———_
PJ Davis ”’ -
John Felix 4 —% % 2
T N
Aimee Bly i‘f)‘/ i T/

November 17, 2022



ElleTg] ainjoubis juapuajuuadng/jodiound

6L BLEE _ Alyjuow jpjol
=1telq] ainjoubis asAio|dulg
6L°8IEE 314 Ajyjuow asog
L 1pak/d syoauD
“UBWACIAWS AW 1O SUCHIPUOD PUD $Wia} 8y} 40 pod
0 9pDW Agaiay Buieq suoyDINBB PUB SMD| PIDS *{DUISIG [00YDS By} JO sucloinbal 7618262 314 IonULY 8508
2Y} PUD UOHDDNPY JO PIDOG B}D}S B} JO SUOHDINGSB! PUD DILIOIIDD) JO SMD} B4 .
o} joalgns st juswAojdwa Ay “ousig looyds sy ssupBo uoyobiqo siqpadiojue 68°61 2Dy
UD B§N{IISUOD jOU [IDYS PUD PIDAUL 8G JIDUS 19PUNBIaU} JI0M 10 juswAoidws jo 8 SINOH
18JJ0 BU} ‘AJD1 O} [iD} PIDOG BUILIBAOD BUY PJNOYS DY} 9BPBIMOUNDD PUD jOBIaU)} or1 sApQ suny 04
SUOIHPUOD PUD SULIB} U} PUD juswAoldws o uolisod SAOQD 8y JUd8D0D |
1ER'S ISAD(] UOHDIDA
TSLET'ET (AR A X4 or1 :SADp [onuuy [bjo)
uoipoisnd  Z6TIET'ET ¢S 1ETET 68'61 bid! L 6E1 8
|Djo1 UOHOODA AIDIDS 3508 IR SADQ] [DJOL SADPHOH SADQ HIOM SINOH
ANOH
8509
£eoT/L/L AONVAQY 4318 IX3N
68°61 1310y ALUNOH 85049
ceoT/U/L BONVAQY d31S
9-r :abupy AD|DS
[AAVALTFAN ‘HOQ
TeoT/i/L FJAND3443
€2/08/9 - 2Z/5/T1 $3ibQ Oud - $58IPPY
IINVIQOISND UOHISOd #d4W3 OL¥3g1V ‘SIIVNN :@sAo|duig

dV3IA TOOHDIS TTOT-120T

NOILYNIWY313d AdVIVS QIHISSYIO
12UISIA [oOY DS AlDjuaLua]g DID|d

2202/5/21

=Tlelg]



